

RE: Pre-Hearing Questions for Eric Ueland

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Salazar, Christina (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>, "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Tue, 25 Mar 2025 13:42:37 -0400

Great.

3-5pm window would be best if that's possible.

-----Original Message-----

From: Salazar, Christina (HSGAC) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 1:17 PM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Pre-Hearing Questions for Eric Ueland

Yes - will share here on Friday. Staff briefing Tuesday and hearing Thursday is the timeline we are planning for. What times work on his end on Tuesday for the staff briefing?

On 3/25/25, 9:33 AM, "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
<mailto:(b)(6)> wrote:

Christina -

Just connecting here on the pre-hearing questions for Eric. Can you share them here when they come in?

I've flagged that we will likely be getting them on Friday. We will work to get them back to the committee on Monday.

If that happens, is it safe to plan on staff hearing on Tuesday and hearing on Thursday?

Thank you,

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget